JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 5th January 2016

- 1) <u>Attendance</u> Councillor Norman Osborne chaired the monthly meeting with Cllrs. C Smith, P Chapman, R Reason, R Fox, I Franklyn and County Cllr. Nicky Chopak attending. Apologies received from Cllr. D Adey.
- 2) **<u>Public Question Time</u>** There were no members of the public at the meeting.
- 3) <u>Declaration of Interest/Dispensations in respect of this Agenda</u> There were no declarations of interest.
- 4) <u>Minutes</u> The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed as correct.
- 5) <u>Road Closure</u> It was noted that the road from Canworthy Water to Fonston will be closed from 4^{th} 22^{nd} January, 2016. This will be for a 24hr period.
- 6) <u>Pay Parish Hall Account</u> Account received from the Parish Hall committee for £140 for meetings held. Proposed we pay Cllr. Smith, Seconded Cllr Chapman.
- 7) <u>Pay Footpaths Account</u> Account received from Proper Job for repairs to the Parish footpaths for £510.00. Proposed Cllr Franklyn Seconded Cllr Smith.
- 8) <u>Planning Application</u> PA15/11650 Mr Rick Ellicott, Westcott, Jacobstow. The proposal is for non-material amendment to alterations to openings on garage to (PA14/07901) The proposal is for a single storey bungalow with 4 bedrooms. Councillors support the Application to convert back to garage as per plans.
- 9) <u>Planning –</u> Mr A Piper, Oakdeane, Edgar Road, Jacobstow Application withdrawn.
- **10)** <u>Defibrillator –</u> Mrs Fran Holmes told the Council she would like to give a defibrillator to the Parish in memory of her husband. Clerk to write to her thanking her and also write to Mr & Mrs Ward asking if it would be possible to install it on the wall outside the Post Office.
- **11)** <u>Cornwall Council Council Tax Referendum</u> Cornwall Council advised that Town & Parish Councils will not be subject to Council Tax referendum principles for 2016/17.

- **12)** Planning PA15/10187 N Watson, Trelinney, Broad Langdon, This was refused by Cornwall Council.
- **13)** <u>Website -</u> Five months monthly charge is due to be paid to Ballynet LLP. This amounts to £50. Proposed we pay Cllr. Chapman, Seconded Cllr. Franklyn
- **14)** <u>PreApplication Advice</u> –PA15/03413 Mr & Mrs Fursdon, Land West of Kents Cottage, Jacobstow. Cllr. Chopak advised that Cornwall Council are giving preplanning advice on this matter.
- **15)** <u>Councillor Matters Old Parish Map</u> An account was received for binding to sort the damp for the Old Parish Map (as agreed at the October meeting). This amounted to £50 (less than the quote) and was therefore paid by the Clerk and the Chairman.
- **16)** <u>Road Repairs</u> Cllr. Chopak reported that the pot holes in the road from Eden to Jacobstow Church and from Wainhouse Corner to the Church could be fixed or the whole road could be repaired properly during the February half term. Councillors agreed it would be best to wait until February.

Signed	Dated	
G.g., G.		